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Diamond Williams 

From: 	 DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLlS@leg.state.fI.us] 

Sent: 	 Monday. June 14.20104:32 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fI.us; Caroline Klancke; Derril McAteer; Geoffrey Kirk; John Wharton; Joseph 
Richards; M. Deterding; Michael Minton; Richard Reily; Rondald Edwards; Sharon Blanchard; William 
Hollimon 

Cc: 	 REILL Y.STEVE; Charles Rehwinkel 

Subject: 	 090478-WS Electronic Filing" Prehearing Statement 

Attachments: 090478-WS PREHEARING STATEMENT.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
reilly. steve(@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 090478-WS 

In re: Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater 
systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and 
charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 6 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Citizens' Prehearing 
Statement in the above docket. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Application for original certificates for Docket No. 090478· WS 
proposed water and wastewater system, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for Date: June 14,2010 
initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, 
LLC. 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

The Citizens of the State of FIOlida, through the Office of Public Counsel, ("OPC") 

pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure in this docket, Order No. PSC·I0·0105-PCO-WS, 

issued Febluary 24, 2010, submit this Prehearing Statement. 

APPEARANCES: 

STEPHEN C. REILLY, Esquire 
Associate Public Counsel 
CHARLES REHWINKEL, Esquire 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
On behalf of the Citizens of the State ofFlorida. 

A ALL KNOWN WITNESSES 

No witnesses sponsored by OPC. 

B. ALL KNOWN EXHIBITS 

No exhibits sponsored by OPC at this time. 

.', I 9 5 0 ;. 1';1 I [ '.; 4 <..iLl. f-0 














